



**TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL**  
**Community Services**  
**November 2016**

Minutes of the Community Services Committee meeting held on 8<sup>th</sup> November 2016 in the  
Community Centre at 7.00pm

<b>Attended</b> Councillors: S Slater (SS) in the chair, A Birch (AB), H Jones (HJ), P Hedge (PH), Nigel Arch (NA) S Anderton (SA)		<b>1. Apologies for Absence:</b> C'llr O'Connell <b>Absent:</b>
Item	Agenda Item	Action by
2	<b>Declarations of Interests - None</b>	
3	<b>Minutes of October 2016 meeting had been ratified at the November 2016 full Town meeting.</b> No matters arising	
4	<b>Community Centre</b> No recent issues.	
5	<b>Ground Maintenance</b> No issues to report. The Clerk reported that the old Parish Steward scheme was back in place, if there were any issues the members would like to be added to the 'to do list' they were to let her know.	
6	<b>Cemetery /Mortuary Chapel</b> Several graves need levelling, Aspire are aware and will action weather permitting. The Clerk had bumped into the grave digger when visiting the Cemetery. He had informed her that when he dug a grave for the military cemetery he had to take the soil away and then return it after the burial had taken place. The Committee are happy for him to park his trailer discreetly in the civilian side. HJ and the Clerk have agreed to try and meet with the developer near the Mortuary Chapel regarding fencing. However, SA has said he has a contact who may be able to provide a more reasonable quote than previously given, the meeting will be postponed until the new quote is received. The Town Clerk is keen to encourage school visits to the Chapel, AB added that it might be worth contacting film studios as it would make a perfect location for period dramas.	SA  CL
7	<b>Play Area Riverbourne Fields</b> Funds have now been received. The Committee need to decide how to consult the residents and decide on how the play area will be equipped. The Town Clerk suggested a points system, whereby a piece of equipment is given a points value and each person has a certain number of points to spend. SS pointed out that a lot of the	



	residents on the estate are military and perhaps Carrilion Amery could be approached regarding maintenance.	
8	<b>Correspondence – None</b>	
9	<b>Any Other Business</b> None	
9	<b>Date of next meeting</b> <b>13<sup>th</sup> December 2016</b>	All agenda items to the Clerk 7 days before meeting

There being no further business to discuss the meeting was closed at 7.40pm.